



Orlando, FL



863.370.1935



daniellelevance@gmail.com



daniellelevance.com

ABOUT ME

HELLO! I'm Danielle, a Graphic Designer and born & raised Floridian. In 2013, I graduated Summa Cum Laude, with a Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree in Graphic Design from Florida Southern College. I've been working in Orlando as a full time, Senior Graphic Designer, for over 4 years. I knew that I wouldn't be happy unless I pursued a creative career. When I'm not working, you can find me at the beach playing fetch with my fur babies, which I call the Rock Monster and Evie Baby. Trips to the local craft stores are a dangerous activity for me. My sisters call me a "Foodie" and I guess that's the cool way to say, I love me some food. I chose to major in Graphic Design because I was fascinated with the idea of regularly having new clients, projects and challenges. I always strive to put out work that I would be proud to claim. No project is complete until the client is happy with the results. PLEASE CHECK OUT MY ONLINE PORTFOLIO | DANIELLELEVANCE.COM | THANK YOU!

EDUCATION

2013 | Bachelor of Fine Arts | Graphic Design | Florida Southern College | Lakeland, FL
2010 | Associate in Arts | Art | Polk State College | Lakeland, FL

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2017-PRESENT | Senior Graphic Designer | Exploria Resorts | Clermont, FL
2013-2016 | Senior Graphic Designer | Westgate Resorts | Orlando, FL
2012-2013 | Brand Ambassador | GMR Marketing | Tampa, FL
2011-2013 | Promotional Model | Adelante Live | Tampa, FL
2012 | Promotional Model | All State Promotions | Wesley Chapel, FL
2012 | Promotional Model | Face Time Consulting and Promotions | Orlando, FL

DESIGN & TECHNICAL SKILLS

ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE | InDesign | Illustrator | Photoshop | Lightroom | Dreamweaver | Flash
MICROSOFT OFFICE | Word | Excel | PowerPoint
ADDITIONAL PROGRAMS | Final Cut Pro X | Adobe Muse
GRAPHIC DESIGN | Print | Digital | Layout | Packaging | Logo and Branding | Advertising Design
STUDIO ART | Photography | Drawing | Painting | Sculpture | Ceramics | Printmaking | Chalk Art
ADDITIONAL SKILLS | Customer Service | Brand Ambassador | Retail Sales | Serving and Hospitality
Promotional Modeling | Product Sampling | Medical Records Processing

AWARDS

2013 | Summa Cum Laude | Florida Southern College | Lakeland, FL
2013 | 3rd Place | TOM Snacks | Graphic Design Senior Thesis Exhibition | Melvin Art Gallery | Lakeland, FL
2013 | 2nd Place People's Choice Award | Chalk For Charity | Lakeland, FL | Sponsored by Regal Automotive
2013 | Skateboard Design Contest Winner | Undercover Skate Shop | Ft. Pierce, FL
2011 | Art Department Scholarship Recipient | Florida Southern College | Lakeland, FL
2009 | Essay Contest Scholarship Recipient | Knights of Columbus | Winter Haven, FL
2008 | Bright Futures Vocational Gold Seal Scholarship Recipient
2001 | Fancelli Family Future Leaders Scholarship